
March 29, 1999

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization & Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, Maryland  21046

Attention:  Equipment Authorization Branch

Subject:  Modification of grant for FCC ID:  B5KKRC12110-3

Gentlemen,

Ericsson Radio Systems AB.requests a Modification of the grant of Certification (Type Acceptance) for the above mentioned
FCC Identifier.

This dual mode cellular base station is for use in the 800 MHz Domestic Public Cellular Radiotelephone
Communications Services, Subpart H of Part 22, and was tested using TIA/IS-136/IS-138 for operation in
Cellular Systems.

Ericsson wishes to modify the existing grant by adding emisson designator 20K0FXW to cover the
addition of CDPD (Cellular Digital packet Data ). Also, we would like the present grant modified to show
the power out at the antenna port (30W ), as well as the power out after the combiner (10.5W ) which is
now shown on the grant.  I have discussed this with Mr. Frank Coperich and he indicated this would be
permissible as the data supplied with the original request was taken without the combiner. Please indicate
on the grant both the power before and after the combiner.   We have different configurations that allow
the customer to select the combiner they wish.  We are suppling occupied curves for the CDPD
modulation. All spectral data shown in the original submission remain valid.

Since this is a modification only to the existing grant, the FCC indentifier label for this product remains
the same.

If additional information is needed, please contact me on the below listed number.

Sincerely,

 John P.Rothgeb
 Specialist Regulatory Programs
 Telephone No.:  (804)--592-7476
 Fax No.:  804-592-6510
 e-mail  eusjpr@am1.ericsson.se


